

Michael & Nessa Hannan,

The Ward,
Co. Dublin,

28th Feb 2022.

Dear Sir, Madam:

I was very disappointed to learn that you are now seeking to increase at both ends of each day from 7am back to 6am and from 11 PM to 12 P.M. The original agreement was negotiated in good faith and now already, that agreement is being reneged.

I cannot understand why this new request can even be entertained. What value is any negotiation, not to mind agreement fully entered into, thus. To accept another agreement now

also means that at some future date these
areas will be changed again.

I am totally opposed to this unwarranted
request and I will lose respect for any
Public Company and local authority that treats
its clients in such a fashion. Apparently
it is O.K. to break agreements without
proper consultations and consideration
of us that have health issues.

Yours sincerely,

Michael Hammen